Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Do you currently operate commercial or residential waste collection services: (1) directly / inhouse, (2) via a waste contractor, (3) or through a joint-partnership with another authority?
a. If via a contractor, please can you provide their name. Similarly, if in partnership with another authority, please name
Residential waste collection services are contracted out by Leicester City Council to Biffa Leicester Ltd.

2. Could you please provide a breakdown of the number of large (i.e. a bin with capacity greater than 500 litres) recycling and general waste bins that you own, or fall under the remit of your authority?
General waste: 1,676 (2020/21)

Recycling: 1,301 (2020/21)

a. Can you provide details of how many of these bins are metal vs plastic?
Details are not held of the split between metal and plastic bins. Therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
b. Are these bins purchased outright by the authority, or leased? 
These bins are purchased outright under the contract by Biffa Leicester Ltd.

3. If possible, can you provide any details of spending history on large (i.e. a capacity greater than 500 litres) recycling and general waste bins? (as many years as reasonably possible)
Average spend on these bins by Biffa Leicester Ltd in the last five years is approximately £18,700 per annum.

a.  Can you provide details of which supplies this spend was with?
Again, this information is not held by Leicester City Council. Biffa Leicester Ltd indicate that their purchases of these bins are made on a stock control basis and are with a number of different suppliers whom they select based on both current price and lead times.  

 
4. Do you carry out any maintenance on your existing fleet of ‘large’ bins? Is this done inhouse, or via a contractor? If via a contractor please name
All maintenance and repairs are carried out in house by Biffa Leicester Ltd.

a. Is it possible to provide details of spend on maintenance on ‘large’ bins?
Repair costs by bin size are not recorded. Therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
5. Do you have any ‘Big belly’ solar compactor bins within your authority? If so, how many?
No.

If information is not available for ‘large’ bins only. Please provide details for all general waste and recycling bins under your authority
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
